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Historical Note

St. Joseph School was the parochial school of St. Joseph Parish in East St.
Louis, run by the Diocese of Belleville. The parish and School were both
founded in 1902 and operated until 1906. Until the 1960s, the community was
predominantly composed of Irish, German, Polish and Lithuanian immigrants and
their families. Beginning in the 1960s, the parish became a largely African-
American Catholic congregation, primarily serving converts. The Daughters of
Charity were a part of the staff at the school from 1985 to 1989. After parish re-
consolidation, the school closed in 2006.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains information about the Daughters of Charity and their
work at St. Joseph School from the years 1985-1989, when sisters were
members of the faculty and teaching staff. It contains community and individual
goals and objectives, correspondence, information about projects and programs,
and photographs.

System of Arrangement

Collection is composed of 3 series: 1) Administration, 3) Correspondence, 9)
Programs / Ministries
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Conditions Governing Access
Permission for any type of publication of archival materials, including text,
photographs, video, or audio must be secured from the Daughters of Charity

Communications Director before publication. Contact archives staff for
appropriate forms and contact information.

Custodial History

Originally part of the Archives of the Daughters of Charity, East Central Province,
Evansuville, IN.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Transferred to Archives of the Province of St. Louise during provincial merger of
2011.
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Document/File Name, RG #, Collection Name, Daughters of Charity Archives,
Province of St. Louise, Emmitsburg, MD

Inventory

RG Title Series Box | Folder | Date From | Date

Number To

11-1-1 Goals & objectives, | Administration 1 1 1986 1989
etc.

11-1-1-2 | Projects and Administration 1 2 1985 1987
Calendar Events

11-1-3 Correspondence Correspondence | 1 3 1986 1989

11-1-8-1 | Photographs - Sr. Audio-Visual 1 5 07/28/1986
Julia Denton's Visit

11-1-9 Miscellaneous Programs / 1 4 1985 1989
Programs and Ministries
Fundraisers




